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INTRODUCTION / WELCOME 
 

This Directory of Substance Misuse Services for the Southern Area 
has been produced by the Public Health Agency’s Southern Drugs & 
Alcohol Co-Ordination Team (SDACT) as part of their local Action 
Plan. 
 
It aims to give the reader an easy to use and accessible guide to the 
range of support, help and advice services that are available in the 
Southern area dealing specifically with drug and alcohol misuse. 
 
I hope that you find this Directory helpful in identifying what drugs and 
alcohol services are available in the Southern area.  However, if you 
have any comments or suggestions on how we could improve the 
Directory or would like more information on SDACT please do not 
hesitate to contact our Senior Drugs & Alcohol Co-Ordinator (For 
contact details see back page) 
 
On a final note I would like to thank all those groups and agencies 
who have contributed to the Directory. 
 
 
 
 
Mr Kieran Devlin 
Chair, SDACT 
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Disclaimer : 
 
Whilst every effort has been made to provide accurate and complete 
information the PHA and SDACT accept no responsibility for errors or 
omissions resulting from information gathered from outside sources. 
 
The PHA and SDACT also accept no responsibility for the accuracy, 
quality or currency of the information contained in the Directory and 
any user of the Directory who has a problem or query with content 
are advised to contact the original source of information for 
clarification before contacting SDACT or the PHA. 
 
Where any specific organisation or service is mentioned by name or 
otherwise this does not necessarily constitute or imply any 
endorsement or recommendation by the PHA and SDACT of that 
organisation or service.



 
 

Section 1 

 

Treatment Services for 
Substance Misuse in the 

Southern Area 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please note that Treatment Services may also provide other 
services such as advice, information, training and education / 
prevention programmes 
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Organisation Barnardo’s 
Service Name Barnardo’s Pharos Service 

 

Contact Mr Cathal Mullan 

Address Somerset House, 234 Ormeau Road, Belfast BT7 2FZ 

Tel: 028 9064 4335 

Fax:  

Email: cathal.mullan@barnardos.org.uk 

Website: www.barnardos.org.uk 

 

Target Groups by age: <17,  18+, 26+ 

Methods of referral Statutory Family and Child Care Social Work Teams 
and Community Addiction Services 

 

Organisation type: Voluntary Organisation 

Opening hours: Monday – Friday 9am – 5pm with some flexibility to 
work until 7pm Monday – Thursday. 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling 
 Partnership working 

 Education and prevention 
 Information awareness 
 Outreach 

 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

10 Church Street, Banbridge, Co Down BT32 4AA Tel 4062 3872 
Diamond Family Centre, 3 The Square, Moy BT71 7SG Tel 8778 4638              
 

The Service provides support to families and children affected by parental 
substance misuse. 
 
The Service is funded by the Southern Drug & Alcohol Co-ordination Team, with 
it’s purpose being to help families explore the impact of substance misuse on 
their lives and support them to make positive changes to ensure the safety and 
well- being of their children. 

mailto:cathal.mullan@barnardos.org.uk
http://www.barnardos.org.uk/
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Barnardo’s interventions are underpinned by systemic theoretical perspectives, 
whereby they consider individuals in the context of their family life, community 
and broader society.  They use a range of techniques including Motivational 
Interviewing, Solution focused Brief Therapy, Cognitive Behavioural Therapy, 
Systemic Family Therapy and Groupwork.  Their work methods are tailored to 
suit individual family need and can involve: 
 

1. Specific relationship work (eg couples, parent/child) 
2. Therapeutic family work – including extended family 
3. Individual work with both using and non using parents 
4. Parenting support – parent/couples/carers 
5. Direct work with children (eg therapeutic, safety planning) 
6. Group work interventions 

 
Sessions with families and children are usually undertaken on a weekly basis and 
are approximately 1 – 1.5 hours in duration.  An outreach service is provided 
using a range of statutory and community facilities across the Southern Trust and 
can also work with families in their own home. 
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Organisation Breakthru Project 

Service Name N/A 
 

Contact Bernie McHugh 

Address 18 Killymeal Road, Dungannon Co Tyrone BT71 6LJ 

Tel: 028 8775 3228 

Fax: 028 8775 3229 

Email: bernadette@breakthru.co.uk 

Website: www.breakthru.co.uk 

 

Target Groups by age: 17 and under 
18 and over 

Methods of referral  You First PBNI – referrals by PBNI only; 
 You First Suicide and Self Harm – open referrals 
 Divert Arrest Referral – primarily arrest referral but 

will also take referrals from Youth Justice, Social 
Services, Youth Leaders, Teachers, Family and 
Self. 

 

Organisation type: Charity  

Opening hours: Monday -Friday 9.00-5.00pm.  

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

 

Cost for Service There is no charge for Services within the designated 
area for each Service.  Outside of each designated 
area a charge may be incurred. 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling 
 Criminal Justice 
 Education and Prevention 
 Partnership working 

 Information awareness 
 Outreach 
 Peer Education 
 Training 

 
 

mailto:amanda@breakthru.co.uk
http://www.contactyouth.org/
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Additional Information 

Breakthru’s mission is to be at the forefront of addressing substance misuse and 
risk-taking behaviours through the provision of effective education, information, 
support and interventions to young people and communities, and to support 
those engaging in risk-taking behaviours to address their problems and fulfil their 
human potential.  We achieve our mission through a variety of programmes and 
services, with a core belief of providing factual, up-to-date, relevant and impartial 
information and support in a non-judgemental manner and setting.  Recently, our 
work has also expanded to include the You First Counselling Service.  This 
Service is provided for anyone having suicidal thoughts, self harming or who 
have been bereaved by suicide. 
 
We work with young people, adults, schools, communities and youth and 
community Organisations across all age ranges.  We believe in working with and 
empowering individuals and communities.  We are an accredited provider of 
drugs and alcohol training (www.ncfe.org) at both Levels 1 and 2 and regularly 
deliver these courses to professionals and community participants. 
 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Breakthru offers the following services: 
 Divert Arrest Referral 
 You First Suicide and Self Harm Counselling Services 
 You First PBNI Counselling Services 
 PEAR (Peer Education & Research) 
 Training 
 Outreach 
 One-to-one interventions  
 
It operates in Armagh, Banbridge, Clogher Valley, Dungannon and Portadown             

 

 
 

http://www.ncfe.org/


 

5 

 

Organisation Northern Pharmacies Ltd 
Service Name NI Needle & Syringe Exchange Scheme (NSES) 

NI Pharmacy Supervised Dispensing Service for Opiate 
Dependence (Methadone and/or Subutex) 

 

Contact Mr Gerard Greene 

Address Northern Pharmacies Ltd, Brownlow Health Centre, 
Legahory, Craigavon BT65 5BE 

Tel: 028 3834 1462 

Fax: 028 3831 6788 

Email: gg@northernpharmacies.co.uk 

Website: N/A 

 

Target Groups by age: 18+ 

Methods of referral  NSES - Self/Open 
 Subutex/Methadone – Medical Practitioner 

 

Organisation type: Statutory Service, Community Pharmacy 

Opening hours: Monday -Friday 9am-1pm and 2pm – 6pm.  
Saturday – 10am – 12noon (excluding bank/public 
holiday weekends – when Pharmacy closed on Sat) 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling 
 Partnership working 

 Education and prevention 
 Information awareness 

 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Brownlow Health Centre, Craigavon.               

 
 

mailto:info@contactyouth.org
http://www.contactyouth.org/
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Organisation Opportunity Youth  
Service Name CHILL Project (Counselling/Mentoring) – 2 Sites* 

 

Contact Ms Kathleen Grego, Manager 

Address Hildon House, 30-34 Hill Street, Belfast  BT1 2LB 

Tel: 028 9043 5810 

Fax: 028 9043 5811 

Email: kathleen@opportunity-youth.org 

Website: www.opportunity-youth.org 

 

Target Groups by age: Ages 8 - 17 years. 

Methods of referral: Open referral system 

Organisation type: Voluntary/Charity 

Opening hours: Monday – Thursday, 8.30am – 4.30pm 
Friday – 8.30am – 4.00pm 
CHILL is a flexible service with many appointments 
outside normal working hours. 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

Yes, on request. 
 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling 
 Partnership working 
 Information awareness 
 Peer education 

 Mentoring 
 Criminal Justice 
 Education and Prevention 
 Outreach  
 Training 

 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Throughout the Southern area.               

* Mount Zion House, 53 Edward Street, Lurgan BT66 6DB 
* 21 Railway Street (2nd floor), Armagh  Tel: 3752 5481 

 

mailto:info@contactyouth.org
http://www.contactyouth.org/
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Organisation REACT Ltd ‘Don’t Blow It’ (Kilkeel Office) 

Service Name N/A 
 

Contact Mr Craig Cook 

Address The Nautilus Centre, The Harbour, Kilkeel, Co Down 
BT34 4AX 

Tel: 028 4176 2337 

Fax: 028 4176 2337 

Email: llovereact@aol.com 

Website: N/A 

 

Target Groups by age: 17 and under and 18 + including parents, community 
groups, religious groups, youth groups, sports groups 
and professionals. 

Methods of referral: Open referral system 

Organisation type: Voluntary/Community 

Opening hours: Monday – Friday, 9.00am – 5.00pm 
Evening and weekend work is also carried out. 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling 
 Partnership working 
 Information awareness 
 

 Criminal Justice 
 Education and Prevention 
 Outreach  
 Training 

Also provides services in support of Protect Life Suicide Prevention Strategy, 
PBNI and PSNI reducing offending behaviour and youth/community relations 
work. 

mailto:llove@aol.com
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Additional Information 

REACT Ltd also provide the You First PBNI and PSNI Counselling Service that is 
primarily targeted at adults whose behaviour (often linked to alcohol/drugs 
misuse) is bringing them into contact with criminal justice agencies. The PBNI 
service covers Downpatrick to Banbridge and the PSNI service covers Annalong 
to Banbridge. 
 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Kilkeel and hinterland area for Community Alcohol and Drugs Support Service 
work and South Down for other Services. 
               

 



 

9 

 

Organisation REACT Ltd ‘Don’t Blow It’ (Banbridge Office) 

Service Name N/A 
 

Contact Mr Craig Cook 

Address 30A Ardery’s Lane, Banbridge BT32 3RS 

Tel: 028 4062 8829 

Fax: 028 4062 8829 

Email: debbiereact@googlemail.com 

Website: N/A 

 

Target Groups by age: 17 and under and 18 + including parents, community 
groups, religious groups, youth groups, sports groups 
and professionals. 

Methods of referral: Open referral system 

Organisation type: Voluntary/Community 

Opening hours: Monday – Friday, 9.00am – 5.00pm 
Evening and weekend work is also carried out. 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling 
 Partnership working 
 Information awareness 
 

 Criminal Justice 
 Education and Prevention 
 Outreach  
 Training 

Also provides services in support of Protect Life Suicide Prevention Strategy, 
PBNI and PSNI reducing offending behaviour and youth/community relations 
work. 

mailto:llove@aol.com
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Additional Information 

REACT Ltd also provide the You First PBNI and PSNI Counselling Service that is 
primarily targeted at adults whose behaviour (often linked to alcohol/drugs 
misuse) is bringing them into contact with criminal justice agencies. The PBNI 
service covers Downpatrick to Banbridge and the PSNI service covers Annalong 
to Banbridge. 
 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Kilkeel and hinterland area and Banbridge/Dromore area for Community Alcohol 
and Drugs Support Service work and South Down for other Services. 
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Organisation Southern Health & Social Care Trust 

Service Name Southern Area Addiction Services 
 

Contact Mr Kevin Morton, Addiction Services Network  
Co-ordinator 

Address Hill Building, St Luke’s Hospital, Loughgall Road, 
Armagh  BT61 7NQ 

Tel: 028 3752 2381 

Fax: 028 3741 2403 

Email: addictionunit@southerntrust.hscni.net 

Website: N/A 

 

Target Groups by age: 18 + 

Methods of referral: GP or other healthcare professional. 

Organisation type: Statutory 

Opening hours: Monday – Thursday 24 hours 
Friday, 9.00am – 5.00pm 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling 
 Partnership working 
 Information awareness 

 Criminal Justice 
 Education and Prevention 
 Outreach  
 Peer Education 

 

Additional Information 

 The Addiction Services offer a wide range of physical, psychological and 
social interventions to those individuals who suffer addiction problems. 

 Each intervention is planned in a collaborative way, with patients, following a 
comprehensive assessment of needs by professional staff. 

 Patients are treated with dignity and respect and their safety and well-being is 
paramount in all interventions offered for individuals with alcohol, drugs (both 
prescribed and illicit) or gambling problems. 

 

mailto:addictionunit@southerntrust.hscni.net
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The service is provided in the following area(s) 

The Addiction Service provides an equitable and accessible service within the 
Southern area.          
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Organisation Southern Area Tobacco Control Group 

Service Name N/A 
 

Contact Mrs Siobhan O’Brien, Tobacco Control Co-ordinator 

Address Public Health Agency, 
Tower Hill, Armagh  BT61 9DR 

Tel: 028 3741 4557 

Fax: N/A 

Email: siobhan.obrien@hscni.net 

Website: www.publichealthagency.hscni.net 

 

Target Groups by age: Smokers of all ages. 

Methods of referral: Self, GP/GDP and Pharmacist referrals 

Organisation type: Multi-agency 

Opening hours: Subject to Service Providers eg GP and Pharmacy 
settings are available as per opening times. 
Community settings provide evening services. 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

Yes 

 

Cost for Service None 

 

Additional Information 

Tobacco Control Services provide cessation and prevention services across the 
Southern Board area. Services are provided in over 198 settings across the 
Southern Board area, with 2,500 patients/clients setting a quit date in 07/08. 
Approximately 50% quit smoking at 4 weeks. 

 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Southern area 

mailto:siobhan.obrien@hscni.net
http://www.shssb.org/
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Protect Life GP Project 

Contact: Mrs Najla Basketfield, Project Co-ordinator 

Tel: 07988388911 

Email: najla.basketfield@453.gp.n-i.nhs.uk 

Target Groups by age: 16+  

Methods of referral: Patients of Banbridge GP Group Practice 
Lifeline (Contact Youth and Opportunity Youth) 

Organisation type: Statutory & Voluntary 

Opening hours: 9am – 5pm Mon – Fri 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling 
 Partnership working 
 Criminal justice 
 

 Education and Prevention 
 Information awareness 
 Outreach 
 Peer education 
 Training 
 

 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Protect Life GP Project - Banbridge District. 
Lifeline – Banbridge, Lurgan, Craigavon        

 



 

 

 

Section 2 

  

Education & Prevention 
Services for Substance 

Misuse  

in the Southern Board 
Area 

 

 

 

NB:  Please note that Education & Prevention Services may also 
provide other services such as advice, information, training and 

treatment programmes 
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Organisation Newry & Mourne Drug & Alcohol Partnership 
Service Name Community Alcohol & Drugs and Youth At Risk Support 

Service 
 

Contact Mr Fergal O’Brien, Promoting Well-Being Manager 

Address John Mitchel Place, Newry BT34 2BU 

Tel: 028 30834271/325 

Fax: 028 30265830 

Email: deirdre.magill@southerntrust.hscni.net 
kateb.cunningham@southerntrust.hscni.net 

Website:  

 

Target Groups by age: 17 and under and 18+  
 

Methods of referral: Direct referral by telephoning 028 30 834325/271. 
1-2-1 service - Referral by telephone followed by 
written referral form. 
 

Organisation type: Statutory 
 

Opening hours: Monday - Friday, 9.00am – 5.00pm 
 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Partnership Working 
 Training 
 

 Education and Prevention 
 Information awareness 
 Outreach 
 

 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Newry and Mourne locality.               

 

mailto:deirdre.magill@southerntrust.hscni.net
mailto:kateb.cunningham@southerntrust.hscni.net
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Organisation Simon Community NI 
Service Name Newry Simon Community  

 

Contact Mr Liam Donnelly, Manager 

Address 65 Bridge Street, Newry, Co Down  BT35 8AF 

Tel: 028 3026 6044 

Fax: 028 3026 6044 

Email: newrymanager@simoncommunity.org 

Website: www.simoncommunity.org 

 

Target Groups by age: 17 and under and 18+  
 

Methods of referral: Self referrals, referrals from family members, 
community, statutory and agency referrals. 

Organisation type: Voluntary sector – charity. 
 

Opening hours: Hostel service can be accessed 24 hours a day, 7 
days a week. 
 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

Yes  
 

Cost for Service Accommodation costs. 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling 
 Partnership working 
 

 Education and Prevention 
 Information awareness 
 

 

Additional Information 

Newry Simon Community provides emergency accommodation and support 
services to homeless people.  Simon Community N.I believes that everyone has 
a fundamental right to a home.  It actively responds to the needs of homeless 
people through initiatives aimed at prevention, provision and progression to 
independent living. 
 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Hostel and support services are based in Newry city.               

mailto:newrymanager@simoncommunity.org
http://www.simoncommunity.org/
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Organisation Southern Education & Library Board 

Service Name Taghnevan Youth & Community Centre  
 

Contact Ms Aideen Lavery, Centre Manager 

Address Glenholme Park, Taghnevan, Lurgan Co Armagh 
BT66 8SL 

Tel: 028 3832 4989 

Fax: 028 3832 5083 

Email: taghnavenyc@btconnect.com 

Website: N/A 

 

Target Groups by age: 17 and under and 18+  
Also caters for parents/toddlers and play group. 

Methods of referral: Open referral system 

Organisation type: Statutory Youth Club, Voluntary Community 
Association. 

Opening hours: Monday - Friday, 9.00am – 10.00pm 
Saturday – 9.00am – 1.00pm 
Saturday – 1.00pm – 5.00pm (by arrangement).  
 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

Yes – by arrangement. 
 

Cost for Service Youth Club Membership and Subscription. Hire of 
facilities to Community Groups. 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Partnership working 
 Information awareness 
 Peer Education 
 

 Education and Prevention 
 Outreach  
 Training 

mailto:taghnavenyc@btconnect.com
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Additional Information 

Work with young people and wider community – includes Parent & Toddler 
Group, playgroup, senior citizens, unemployed, community courses and activities 
– flower arranging, yoga, bowls, training courses. 
 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Lurgan. 
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Organisation SPRING Trust Ltd 
Service Name N/A  

 

Contact Ms Kate Martin (Project Leader) or  
Roma Carlisle (Youth Leader) 

Address 19 Mullacreevie Park, Armagh  Co Armagh BT60 4BA 

Tel: 028 3751 1611 

Fax: 028 3751 1611 

Email: spring.project@tiscali.co.uk 

Website: N/A 

 

Target Groups by age: 17 and under and 18+  
 

Methods of referral: N/A. SPING runs courses and information sessions. 

Organisation type: Community 
 

Opening hours: Monday-Friday, 9.30am – 5.00pm 
Tuesday-Thursday evenings – 6.30pm – 9.30pm 
 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Outreach 
 Partnership Working 
 

 Education and Prevention 
 Information awareness 
 

 

Additional Information 

SPRING run education programmes – IT, personal development, cross-
community Projects, summer schemes and some sport, etc. 
 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Armagh.               

 

mailto:spring.project@tiscali.co.uk
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Organisation The Y Zone  

Service Name N/A 
 

Contact Mr Campbell Best, Project Co-ordinator 

Address 34-36 Bridge Street, Portadown, Co Armagh BT62 
1JD (Project Address) 

Tel: 028 3833 5414 

Fax: 028 3833 5414 

Email: yzoneportadownelim@yahoo.co.uk 

Website: www.yzoneportadown.com 

 

Target Groups by age: 12 – 25 year olds. 

Methods of referral: Open referral 

Organisation type: Voluntary 

Opening hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday, 12noon – 4.45 pm 
Wednesday, 7.30 pm – 9.45pm 
Friday, 7.30pm – 10.45pm  

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No. However, in an emergency staff can be contacted 
on their mobile phones. 

Cost for Service None. However, donations can be excepted to further 
develop and enhance the work of this Registered 
Charity. 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Counselling – Pastoral Care 
 Education and Prevention 

 Information awareness 
 Outreach 
 Partnership working 

 

Additional Information 

The Y-Zone has been in operation since 2000 and is very much involved at a 
community level. It works in partnership with local voluntary/statutory agencies/ 
Organisations.  The Y-Zone works from a Christian ethos, but are non-
judgemental and operate an open door policy.  The Project has received a 
National Award from the Home Office and has been recognised by Local 
Government. It is extremely youth friendly. 
 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Portadown              

mailto:yzoneportadownelim@yahoo.co.uk
http://www.yzoneportadown.com/
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Organisation YMCA (Youth Information Centre) 
Service Name N/A 

 

Contact Mr Hugo Dale 

Address 42a High Street, Lurgan, Co Armagh BT66 8AU 

Tel: 028 3832 1025 

Fax: 028 3831 0497 

Email: info@ymcalurgan.com 

Website: www.ymcalurgan.com 

 

Target Groups by age: 17 and under 
18 + 

Methods of referral: YMCA Lurgan 

Organisation type: Voluntary  

Opening hours: Monday-Friday, 3.30pm – 5.00pm 
Tuesday, 7.00pm – 9.00pm 
Thursday, 5.00pm – 7.00pm 
Friday, 9.00pm – 12midnight (last Friday of the month) 
 

Services available on a 
bank/public holiday: 

No 

 

Cost for Service No 

 

Types of services available 

 Community links 
 Outreach 
 

 Information awareness 
 

 

Additional Information 

YMCA Lurgan is a Youth Drop-in Centre for marginalised youth from both 
sections of the community. 

The service is provided in the following area(s) 

Lurgan               

mailto:newrymanager@simoncommunity.org
http://www.simoncommunity.org/


 

 

 

Section 3 

  

Local, Regional and 
National telephone 

helplines / contacts for 
Alcohol and Drugs in the 

Southern Board Area 
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The following organisations provide information and practical advice 

around the issue of drugs and alcohol. The services are either locally 

or nationally based. Other relevant services are included for your 

information. 

 

 Alcohol Anonymous      028 9043 4848 

 Childline       0800 1111 

 Cocaine Anonymous     020 7284 1123 

 Customs Confidential Line    0800 595 000 

 Crimestoppers       0800 555 111 

 Drinkline        0800 917 8282 

 Gamblers Anonymous      020 7384 3040 

 Insight (outreach of Carlisle House)  028 9023 1173 

 Health Promotion Service Homefirst   028 2563 5575 

 Health Promotion Service Causeway  028 7034 7872 

 Health Promotion Service United Hospitals  028 2563 5294 

 Health Promotion Agency    028 9031 1161 

 Narcotics Anonymous     020 7730 0009 

 National Drugs Helpline/Talk to Frank  0800 77 66 00 

 Northlands Centre      028 7131 3232 

 PADA (Parents against Drug Abuse)  0845 702 3867 

 Parents Advice Centre      028 2565 0099 

 RELEASE        0207 7603 8654 

 Re-Solv Helpline (Solvent abuse)    0808 800 2345 

 Samaritans       028 2540 0000  
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 Southern Area 
 
Don’t Blow It    www.dontblowit.org.uk 
 

 Northern Ireland 
 
DHSSPSNI     www.dhsspsni.gov.uk 
Drugs Alcohol Info: 
Health Promotion Agency  www.drugsalcohol.info 
Central Survey Unit    www.csu.nisra.gov.uk 
Headroom          

www.bbc.co.uk/northernireland/headroom 
NI Student Drugs Information www.instudentsdrugs.info 
NISRA – NI Statistics Research www.nisra.gov.uk 
Agency 
Northern Ireland Office   www.nio.gov.uk 
Opportunity Youth   www.opportunity-youth.org 
Parents Advice Centre   www.pachelp.org 
Police Service of Northern Ireland www.psni.police.uk 
Probation Board for N I   www.pbni.org.uk 
 

 United Kingdom 
 
Action on Addiction    www.actiononaddiction.org.uk 
Advice for Alcohol Problems   www.apas.org.uk 
Alcohol Concern     www.alcoholconcern.org.uk 
Cabinet Office     www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk 
Cocaine Anonymous    www.ca.org 
Crime Reduction     www.crimereduction.gov.uk 
Daily Dose      www.dailydose.net 
Drink and Drugs Net    www.drinkanddrugs.net 
Drink Aware     www.drinkaware.co.uk 
Drugsbox      www.thedrugsbox.com 
Drugscope      www.drugscope.org.uk 
Ecstasy.Org     www.ecstasy.org 
Exchange      www.exchangesupplies.org 
Federation of Drug & Alcohol  
Professionals     www.fdap.org.uk 
Health Sites Directory –  

http://www.dontblowit.org.uk/
http://www.dhsspsni.gov.uk/
http://www.drugsalcohol.info/
http://www.csu.nisra.gov.uk/
http://www.bbc.co.uk/northernireland/headroom
http://www.instudentsdrugs.info/
http://www.nisra.gov.uk/
http://www.nio.gov.uk/
http://www.opportunity-youth.org/
http://www.pachelp.org/
http://www.psni.police.uk/
http://www.pbni.org.uk/
http://www.actiononaddiction.org.uk/
http://www.apas.org.uk/
http://www.alcoholconcern.org.uk/
http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/
http://www.ca.org/
http://www.crimereduction.gov.uk/
http://www.dailydose.net/
http://www.drinkanddrugs.net/
http://www.drinkaware.co.uk/
http://www.thedrugsbox.com/
http://www.drugscope.org.uk/
http://www.ecstasy.org/
http://www.exchangesupplies.org/
http://www.fdap.org.uk/
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Addictions Service http://addictions.health-sites-
directory.com 

Hep C      www.hepc.nhs.uk 
HIT       www.hit.org.uk 
Home Office UK     www.homeoffice.gov.uk 
How’s Your Drink?    www.howsyourdrink.org.uk 
Investing for Health    www.investingforhealthni.gov.uk 
Know Cannabis     www.knowcannabis.org.uk 
Know the Score     www.knowthescore.info 
Life Education Centres    www.lifeeducation.org.uk 
Lifeline Project     www.lifeline.org.uk 
Mind       www.mind.org.uk 
Narcotics Anonymous     www.ukna.org 
National Agency on Alcohol Misuse www.alcoholconcern.org.uk 
National Drugs Helpline – Talk to Frank www.talktofrank.com 
National Treatment Agency for Sub.  
Misuse      www.nta.nhs.uk 
OPSI       www.opsi.gov.uk 
Probation – Home Office   www.probation.homeoffice.gov.uk 
Rethink      www.rethink.org 
Re-Solv      www.re-solv.org 
Release      www.release.org.uk 
Respect      www.respect.gov.uk 
Simon Community    www.simoncommunity.org 
Solve It      www.slveitonline.co.uk 
Tackling Drugs – UK Government  www.drugs.gov.uk 
Talk to Frank     www.talktofrank.com 
Up 2 You      www.up-2-you.net 
Wired Initiative     www.wiredinitiative.com 
Youthnet’s the Site.Org   www.thesite.org 
Youth Justice Agency    www.youthjusticeagencyni.gov.uk 
100 percent me     www.100percentme.co.uk 
Wotz da Factz     www.wotzdafactz.co.uk 
 

 Scotland 
 
Alcohol Information    www.alcoholinformation.isdscotland.org 
Drug Misuse Information Scotland  www.drugmisuse.isdscotland.org 
Health Scotland     www.healthscotland.org.uk 
Scottish Drugs Forum    www.sdf.org.uk 

http://addictions.health-sites-directory.com/
http://addictions.health-sites-directory.com/
http://www.hepc.nhs.uk/
http://www.hit.org.uk/
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/
http://www.howsyourdrink.org.uk/
http://www.investingforhealthni.gov.uk/
http://www.knowcannabis.org.uk/
http://www.knowthescore.info/
http://www.lifeeducation.org.uk/
http://www.lifeline.org.uk/
http://www.mind.org.uk/
http://www.ukna.org/
http://www.alcoholconcern.org.uk/
http://www.talktofrank.com/
http://www.nta.nhs.uk/
http://www.opsi.gov.uk/
http://www.probation.homeoffice.gov.uk/
http://www.rethink.org/
http://www.re-solv.org/
http://www.release.org.uk/
http://www.respect.gov.uk/
http://www.simoncommunity.org/
http://www.slveitonline.co.uk/
http://www.drugs.gov.uk/
http://www.talktofrank.com/
http://www.up-2-you.net/
http://www.wiredinitiative.com/
http://www.thesite.org/
http://www.youthjusticeagencyni.gov.uk/
http://www.100percentme.co.uk/
http://www.wotzdafactz.co.uk/
http://www.alcoholinformation.isdscotland.org/
http://www.drugmisuse.isdscotland.org/
http://www.healthscotland.org.uk/
http://www.sdf.org.uk/
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 Republic Of Ireland 
 
Ana Liffey Drug Project   www.aldp.ie 
Drugs Information    www.drugsinfo.ie 
Merchants Quay Ireland   www.mqui.ie 
National Advisory Committee on Drugs www.nacd.ie 
National Documentation Centre on Drug  
Use       www.ndc.hrb.ie 
Youth Information    www.youthinformation.ie 
 
 

 European 
 
EMCDDA      www.emcdda.eu.int 
ENCARE      www.encare.info 
 
 

 Australia 
 
Australian Drug Information Network www.adin.com.au 
Australian National Council on Drugs www.ancd.org.au 
Mentoring      www.nceta.flinders.edu.au 
 
 

 USA 
 
Health State     www.health-state.ny.us 
National Institute on Drug Abuse  www.drugabuse.gov 
 

 International/Worldwide 
 
Harm Reduction Coalition   www.harmreduction.org 
HCV Advocate     www.hcvadvocate.org 
Society for the Study of Addiction  www.addiction-ssa.org 
United Nations Office on Drugs & Crime www.unodc.org 
World Health Organisation   www.who.int 

http://www.aldp.ie/
http://www.drugsinfo.ie/
http://www.mqui.ie/
http://www.nacd.ie/
http://www.ndc.hrb.ie/
http://www.youthinformation.ie/
http://www.emcdda.eu.int/
http://www.encare.info/
http://www.adin.com.au/
http://www.ancd.org.au/
http://www.nceta.flinders.edu.au/
http://www.health-state.ny.us/
http://www.drugabuse.gov/
http://www.harmreduction.org/
http://www.hcvadvocate.org/
http://www.addiction-ssa.org/
http://www.unodc.org/
http://www.who.int/
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For further information on SDACT please contact:- 

Senior Drugs and Alcohol Co-ordinator 
Southern Drugs & Alcohol Co-ordination Team 
Public Health Agency 
Tower Hill 
Armagh BT61 9DR 
Telephone: (028) 3741 4557 
Fax: (028) 3741 4634 
Email: joan.porter@hscni.net 
 

 

 

NOTE: 

This is not an exhaustive list of Organisations dealing with 

alcohol and drugs issues in the Southern Board area.  In the 

event you feel your Organisation should be included in the 

Directory, please contact Joan Porter (telephone number listed 

above). 

mailto:joan.porter@hscni.net

